



SCHOOL DISTRICT U-46
FULL COMMITTEE
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
NOVEMBER 5, 2020
3:30 PM
ONLINE (ZOOM)
MINUTES

- I. Open Meeting (3:35 - 3:45)
 - A. Check-In/Introductions (Peggy)
 - B. Today's Minute Taker: Mary Huizenga
 - C. Approval of [October 2020 minutes](#)
 - D. [Today's Slide Presentation](#)
 - E. [Zoom Report for Attendance](#)
- II. Budget and Department Updates (3:45 - 3:55)
 - A. 2020-2021 SY Budget
 1. \$45,450
 - a) 1/2 Available for First Semester - \$22,725
 - B. [Department PD Updates](#)
 1. Please review the document, it will be included in the summary email tomorrow for you to share with your staff.
 2. **Please consider filling in one of the slots that are needing a contact person.**

[Acceptance of Minute, Budget and PD Updates.](#)

- III. New Business (3:55 - 4:45)
 - A. Curriculum Proposals (**As you listen use the chat for questions.**)
 1. Social Studies DL Resource Proposal - Jacob Vandemoortel
 - a) [Presentation](#)
 - b) [Proposal Summary](#)
 - c) **The two books that are being recommended are Dual language Intro to Psychology and Dual Language World Geography. Purchase them in spring for use in the fall.**
 - d) **There will not be a planned PD offered. On a PD day there will be a Shared PD for the teachers using the new materials and teaching the courses.**
 - e) **Evaluation will be on-going.**
 - f) **Questions: Will there be a time for English teachers to share ideas with the Dual Language who are teaching the same curriculum. Congrats for finding the materials.**
 - (1) **Did other psychology teachers review the materials for appropriateness? Some Psychology teachers did review it, but good idea for more.**
 - B. Subcommittee Work
 1. [Subcommittee Documents and Members](#)
 - a) **If you don't see your name - please add it to the document**



SCHOOL DISTRICT U-46
FULL COMMITTEE
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
NOVEMBER 5, 2020
3:30 PM
ONLINE (ZOOM)
MINUTES

- b) **Focus on 1 piece of work**
 - c) **Make sure someone takes notes**
 - d) **Don't forget to put your summary up.**
 - e) **Make questions to start with next for the meeting.**
 - 2. [November Report Out](#)
- IV. Next Steps (4:45 - 5:00)
- A. Report Out at Building (Heather)
 - 1. PD Hours What Qualifies Update
 - a) **Heather shared the form from ISBE that must be completed for any quality PD that gains PD hours. Heather will put a link to this document so it is clear what gains hours and what does not.**
[Link to PD Page with Information](#)
 - B. Next Meeting: December 3, 2020